ERID-261890

From: Haagenstad, Mark P

Sent: Tuesday, September 30, 2014 9:55 AM

To: Timothy.Hall@state.nm.us

Cc: Brandt, Michael Thomas; Dorries, Alison Marie; Grieggs, Tony; Vigil-Holterman, Luciana R; Turner, Gene E; Nickless, David J
Subject: FW: Panel 6 Data as Requested

Tim:

Per your request, the following information is being provided regarding location of suspected nitrate salts-bearing waste in Panel 6. Please contact me if additional would be helpful. Thanks!

Mark Haagenstad
(505) 699-1733

Location
Category WIPP 6

Count of
Row Labels PKG_ID

6/2 98:6:T
Nitrate

6/2 98:4:T
Nitrate

6/2 98:2:T
Nitrate

6/2 97:5:T
Nitrate

6/2 97:5:B

Location
Category

Row Labels
6/3 92:4:B
Nitrate

6/3 90:4:T
Nitrate

6/3 75:3:T
Nitrate

6/3 75:1:T
Nitrate

6/3 70:6:M

WIPP 6

Count of
PKG_ID

Location
Category

Row Labels
6/4 126:2:T
Nitrate

6/4 126:2:B
Nitrate

6/4 125:3:T
Nitrate

6/4 34:6:T
Suspect

6/4 33:1:M

WIPP 6

Count of
PKG_ID

Location
Category

Row Labels
6/5 35:1:B
Nitrate

Grand Total

WIPP 6

Count of
PKG_ID



Nitrate

6/2 97:3:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/2 97:3:M
Suspect

6/2 97:3:B
Nitrate

6/2 97:1:T
Nitrate

6/2 97:1:M
Nitrate

6/2 97:1:B
Nitrate

6/2 96:2:M
Nitrate
Suspect

6/2 96:2:B
Nitrate

6/2 93:5:M
Suspect

6/2 91:5:T
Nitrate

Nitrate

6/3 69:5:T
Nitrate

6/3 68:6:M
Nitrate

6/3 67:3:M
Nitrate

6/3 51:3:M
Nitrate

6/3 49:3:B
Nitrate

6/3 32:4:B
Nitrate

6/3 31:5:B
Nitrate

6/3 31:1:T
Suspect

6/3 24:6:B
Nitrate

6/3 18:6:B
Nitrate

6/3 143:1:B

Suspect

6/4 5:5:M
Suspect

Grand Total



Suspect

6/2 91:5:M
Suspect

6/2 91:5:B
Nitrate
Suspect

6/2 91:3:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/2 91:3:M
Nitrate
Suspect

6/2 91:3:B
Nitrate
Suspect

6/2 90:6:T
Suspect

6/2 90:4:T
Nitrate

6/2 90:4:M
Nitrate
Suspect

6/2 90:4:B
Nitrate
Suspect

Suspect

6/3 141:1:M

Nitrate

6/3 137:1:T
Nitrate

6/3 130:2:M

Nitrate

6/3 125:3:B
Nitrate

6/3 119:3:T
Nitrate

6/3 115:1:B
Nitrate

6/3 105:1:M

Nitrate

6/3 104:2:B
Nitrate

Grand Total

44



6/2 90:2:T
Nitrate

6/2 89:5:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/2 89:5:M
Nitrate

6/2 89:5:B
Suspect

6/2 88:6:T
Nitrate
Suspect

6/2 88:2:T
Nitrate

6/2 80:2:T
Nitrate

6/2 77:1:T
Suspect

6/2 75:1:T
Suspect

6/2 74:6:T
Suspect

6/2 71:5:T



Suspect

6/2 71:3:M
Suspect

6/2 71:3:B
Suspect

6/2 71:1:M
Suspect

6/2 71:1:B
Suspect

6/2 70:2:T
Suspect

6/2 7:3:B
Nitrate

6/2 68:6:T
Nitrate

6/2 68:4:B
Nitrate

6/2 68:2:B
Nitrate

6/2 67:3:T
Suspect

6/2 67:1:T
Suspect



6/2 66:6:T
Suspect

6/2 66:2:T
Suspect

6/2 64:2:T
Suspect

6/2 62:6:T
Suspect

6/2 58:4:T
Nitrate

6/2 57:5:T
Nitrate

6/2 53:1:B
Nitrate

6/2 51:1:T
Nitrate

6/2 50:2:T
Nitrate

6/2 38:6:M
Nitrate

6/2 30:6:M
Suspect



6/2 28:2:B
Nitrate

6/2 18:6:B
Nitrate

6/2 17:1:B
Nitrate

6/2 15:5:T
Nitrate

6/2 14:6:T
Suspect

6/2 13:5:B
Nitrate

6/2 127:5:T
Nitrate

6/2 127:3:T
Nitrate

6/2 124:4:T
Nitrate

6/2 121:3:T
Nitrate

6/2 121:1:T
Nitrate

6/2 120:2:T



Nitrate 2

6/2 12:4:B 1
Nitrate
6/2 106:6:T
Nitrate 2
6/2 105:5:T
Nitrate 3
6/2 104:2:T 1
Nitrate
Grand Total 159

Davis Christensen
TA-46 Bldy 326

ph. (505)665-8686
cell (505)699-1724

dvc@lanl.gov





